
{CITYLL/00001/                                                                             August 13, 2024, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 1 
 

CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

501 E. CRAVEN AVE., LACY LAKEVIEW, TX. 76705 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL 
WILL CONVENE A PUBLIC MEETING AT 6:00 P.M. ON AUGUST 13, 2024, TO 
CONSIDER AND ACT ON THE ITEMS ON THE FOLLOWING AGENDA.  

 
Convene to Work Session 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America. 
 
4. Staff Reports:  Q & A 

Updates and responses to council member questions may be provided, if 
requested regarding the submitted reports, regarding city services, 
administrative/personnel matters, real estate/development, infrastructure, events, 
regulations, community, and intergovernmental relations issues.

 
Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Sec. 
551.071, Sec. 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.087, and Section 
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code (Texas Disaster Act). The Lacy 
Lakeview City Council reserves the right to go into Executive Session under any 
of these exceptions, at any time during the meeting that a need arises for the City 
Council to seek advice from the City Attorney as to the posted subject matter of 
this City Council meeting.  

 
5. Public Comment 

This time is for individuals to address the City Council on issues and items of 
concern on or not on the agenda. There will be no City Council action at this time. 
Limit of 3 minutes per person. The City Council reserves the right to delay, when 
appropriate and upon the agreement of the individual, on a specific agenda item 
so they may speak at that time.
 

  

Page 1 



{CITYLL/00001/                                                                             August 13, 2024, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 2 
 

6. Mayor’s Report. 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or community 
events.

 
7. Council Member’s Input. 

Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or community 
events.

 
8. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Meeting held on July 23, 2024 and 

Special Called Meeting held on August 6, 2024
 
9. Discussion and consideration of motion to approve removing Jeron Barnett from 

two (2) Police Department Accounts with American Bank.
 

10. Discussion and consideration of action regarding the use of a Federal Home Loan 
Bank Letter of Credit for collateralizing the City of Lacy Lakeview’s deposits with 
American Bank. 
 

11. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to execute 
an Interlocal Agreement with Texas State Technical College (TSTC), to provide 
public safety dispatch services for the TSTC Department of Public Safety.
 

12. Hearing to discuss, consider, and act on the removal of City of Lacy Lakeview 
Planning and Zoning Commissioner, Anthony White.  He wishes to resign his 
position.
 

13. Discussion and consideration of action to appoint Gail Tyus and Brenda Jameson 
as new Commissioners to fill a vacancy and/or unexpired terms on the Planning 
and Zoning Commission.

 
14. Oath of Office administered to the newly appointed Commissioners to the City of 

Lacy Lakeview Planning and Zoning Commission.
 

15. Discussion and consideration of action to cancel the second regularly scheduled 
Council meeting for August 2024.
 

Recess Regular Session to Convene Executive Session 
 
Executive Session: 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council will go into Executive Session in accordance 
with the following provisions of the Government Code:  Sec. 551.071 and Sec. 551.074, 
to meet with the city attorney regarding potential litigation deliberate appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer 
or employee related to potential litigation. 
 

Page 2 



{CITYLL/00001/                                                                             August 13, 2024, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 3 
 

16. Discussion and consideration of motion, if any, regarding matters discussed in 
Executive Session. 
 

17. Adjournment.  
 
 

Certification 
 
I certify that the above notice of this meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the Lacy 
Lakeview Municipal Building located at 501 E. Craven, Lacy Lakeview, Texas, and on the 
City of Lacy Lakeview’s official website: www.lacylakeview.org on August 9, 2024 at 3:00 
p.m. 
 
 
 
Notice 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who need auxiliary aids or 
services should contact Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary, at (254) 799-2458 at least 
twenty-four (24) hours before this meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be 
made. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek 
City Secretary 
 
 
I certify that the attached Notice and Agenda of items to be considered by the City Council 
was removed from the bulletin at City Hall on the      ____________    day of 
___________________ _____, 2022. 

Page 3 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City Manager, Calvin Hodde 
 
 
City Secretary, Laurie Kaczmarek 
 
 
Chief of Fire, Adrian Huff 
 
 
Court Administrator, Christine McMains 
 
 
Finance Director, Amber Fuller 
 
 
Director of Public Works, Andy Moore 
 
 
Interim Chief of Police, David Cummings 
 
 
Building Inspector, Tomas Cardoza 
 
 
 

Page 4 



Page 5 



Page 6 



Page 7 



Page 8 



Page 9 



Page 10 



Page 11 



 

 

CITY SECRETARY’S REPORT TO COUNCIL 

 
ELECTIONS ARE MAY 2025 
 
I will be getting ready for the May elections starting in December.  Applications for a place 
on the ballot will begin in January.  If you wish to run for a seat on the Council, there will 
be 3 Council Member seats and the Mayor seat coming up for re-election.   
 
Just a note – Current Councilmembers can state that they are going to run for a 
seat on the Council, they just cannot start campaigning until the January sign up 
date. 
 
 
 
 
OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS 
 
I have had several Open Records requests and continue to receive them. I am diligently 
working to compile the requested information. The amount of time I am required to devote 
to these many requests is impacting the time I have available to handle other duties. 
 
Please note that in accordance with Section 552.261(a) of the Texas Government Code, 
requestors may be assessed costs incurred by the City in securing, compiling, copying 
and delivering the documents to the requestor. These assessments are becoming 
necessary because of the city resources required to be used to address the requests. 
Councilmembers making open records requests will be assessed the same as any other 
requestor. 
 
 
 
 
WATER DEPARTMENT 
 
I had the opportunity to ride with Core and Main during the water meter monthly reads.  It 
was a very quick and efficient process.   
 
Meter read training will be on August 21, 2024.  I, Manny Fimbres from our Public Works 
Department, Meagan Isbell from our Water Utility department, along with Core and Main 
will be out learning the process of reading all the city meters.  Start to end, this process 
should take no more than a couple of hours, whereas it previously took 2 days to 
complete. 
 
  

Page 12 



 

 

Lacy Lakeview Monthly Water Report 
July 2024 
 
 

1. Total active water accounts billed (commercial and residential): 2202 
 

2. Accounts that were sent delinquent notices: 10% late penalty: 686 
 

3. Total accounts cut-off due to non-payment: 82 

4. Total accounts disconnected for non-payment: 12 

5. Text/Call notifications sent prior to cut-off date: 148 

6. August 2024 Billing 

a. August bills will be sent to Dataprose on August 9th to be mailed to 

residents. Emailed bills will go out on the 15th as the bills will be posted to 

the accounts on that date.  

b. August bills will be due on the 26th (The 25th is a Sunday). Late fees will 

be posted to the accounts on the 27th. Late notices will be sent to 

Dataprose on the 27th. 

c. Late notice text messages will be sent on the 10th of September, 

reminding residents of the upcoming cut-off date.  

d. The cut-off dates for this bill will be September 16th and 17th. The utility 

office will be open until 5pm both days to assist in reconnecting water 

services for residents who have not paid their bill on time. 

7. Meter Swaps have been completed except for those that have not been changed 

due to location. Neptune generated a complete file with no errors as of August 6, 

2024, which means all readings should be done by radio read now.   

 

Page 13 



Page 14 



Page 15 



Page 16 



Page 17 



Page 18 



Page 19 



Page 20 



Page 21 



Total Cases Pending at the end of the previous month 1991  Totaling: $874,100.74  

July 1, 2024 to July 31, 2024 
 Activity Report for Municipal Court - Lacy Lakeview  

Non -  
Parking Parking 

State 
 Law 

City 
Ordinance 

REPORTED 
TOTALS 

Traffic  
Misdemeanors 

Non-Traffic 
Misdemeanors 

   NEW CASES FILED 5   17   0  1 23 
DISPOSITIONS: 

      Dispositions Prior to Trial: 
          Bond Forfeitures  0   0   0   0   0  
          Fined 3 21  0  1 25 
          Cases Dismissed  0 0  0  0 0 

Total Dispositions Prior to Trial 21  0 3 1 25 
      Dispositions at Trial: 
          Trial or Hearing before Judge 
               Guilty 0  0  1  2 3 
               Not Guilty  0  0  0   0   0 
          Trial by Jury 
               Guilty  0  0  0   0   0  
               Not Guilty  0   0   0   0   0  
          Dismissed by Prosecution  0  0   1   2 3 

6  0   1  0  4  Total Dispositions at Trial 
      Cases Dismissed After: 
          Driver Safety Course 0 0 --

  
--  --

            Deferred Disposition 1 2  0  0 3 
          Proof of Financial Responsibility 0 0 --

  
--

  
--

            Compliance Dismissal 0 0 --
  

--
  

--  
2  0   1   0  3 Total Cases Dismissed After 

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS 23  2  4 5 34 
   SATISFIED BY COMMUNITY SERVICE/ RULED INDIGENT………………………………………………………………..           0/2 
   SATISFIED BY JAIL CREDIT …………………………………………………………………………………………………….            0 

JUVENILE ACTIVITY: 
          Transportation Code Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0 
          Non-Driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

0 
          DUI of Alcohol Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Tobacco Cases Filed  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
  

 0  
          Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   0  
          Education Code Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
     

 0  
          Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          All Other Non-Traffic Fine-Only Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0 
          Waiver of Jurisdiction of Non-Traffic Cases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Referred to Juvenile Court for Delinquent Conduct . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Held in Contempt, Fined, or Denied Driving Privileges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Warnings Administered . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
     

 0  
          Statements Certified . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
OTHER ACTIVITY: 

Arrest Warrants Issued:                   Warrants Cleared: 
 
 Class C Misdemeanors ………………………………………… 10     By Arrest ….    0 
 Capias Pro Fine …………………………………………………  03     By Payment ..   4 
 Total Arrest Warrants Issued this month ………………………   13 
              
 Total Active Warrants ………………………………..1,855 Totaling $838,532.99             

MVBA Activity: 
              
 Closed by Jail Time Credit ……………………………….0 
 Paid in Full ………………………………………………. 2 
 
 New Cases Transmitted …………………………………. 16 Totaling $7,805.90 

    TOTAL REVENUE:       Kept by City - $2,671.19 Remitted to State - $1,630.11           Remitted to MVBA – $286.70 Total - $4,588.00 Page 22 



8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 1 of 19

Budget Report
City of Lacy Lakeview Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX

Program: 01 - Taxes

Property (Ad Valorem) 1,955,000.00 1,827,147.17 -127,852.83 6.54 %6,668.7001-01-01-3010 1,955,000.00

Penalty & Interest 18,000.00 18,839.91 839.91 104.67 %1,123.2901-01-01-3015 18,000.00

Sales Tax 2,000,000.00 1,782,225.13 -217,774.87 10.89 %132,281.5301-01-01-3020 2,000,000.00

Mix Beverage Tax 15,000.00 18,335.40 3,335.40 122.24 %1,387.2201-01-01-3025 15,000.00

Franchise Tax 350,000.00 308,897.65 -41,102.35 11.74 %2,587.9901-01-01-3030 350,000.00

Program: 01 - Taxes Total: 3,955,445.26144,048.734,338,000.00 4,338,000.00 -382,554.74 8.82%

Program: 02 - Permits & Licenses

Electrical Permit 15,000.00 33,264.60 18,264.60 221.76 %424.0001-01-02-3130 15,000.00

Plumbing Permit 0.00 8,434.00 8,434.00 0.00 %690.0001-01-02-3135 0.00

Building Permit 60,000.00 81,088.10 21,088.10 135.15 %13,508.0001-01-02-3140 60,000.00

Mechanical Permit 0.00 3,022.00 3,022.00 0.00 %232.0001-01-02-3145 0.00

Occupation License 30.00 75.00 45.00 250.00 %0.0001-01-02-3150 30.00

Garage Sale Permits 500.00 425.00 -75.00 15.00 %40.0001-01-02-3160 500.00

Program: 02 - Permits & Licenses Total: 126,308.7014,894.0075,530.00 75,530.00 50,778.70 67.23%

Program: 03 - Fines & Forfeitures

Fines 50,000.00 37,599.55 -12,400.45 24.80 %2,410.3701-01-03-3210 50,000.00

Police Forfeiture 56,250.00 57,274.53 1,024.53 101.82 %1,021.4301-01-03-3215 0.00

Program: 03 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 94,874.083,431.8050,000.00 106,250.00 -11,375.92 10.71%

Program: 04 - Fees & Services

Court Time Payment 50.00 31.32 -18.68 37.36 %0.0001-01-04-3311 50.00

Court Building Security Fee 2,500.00 1,360.41 -1,139.59 45.58 %91.8401-01-04-3312 2,500.00

Court Technology Fee 500.00 353.31 -146.69 29.34 %76.5301-01-04-3314 500.00

Child Safety (County) 8,000.00 8,616.88 616.88 107.71 %0.0001-01-04-3315 8,000.00

Child Seat Belt & Safety Code 0.00 144.62 144.62 0.00 %0.0001-01-04-3316 0.00

Jury Fund 0.00 16.07 16.07 0.00 %1.8001-01-04-3317 0.00

Truancy Prevention 0.00 804.72 804.72 0.00 %90.6501-01-04-3318 0.00

Court Cost Revenue 2,300.00 1,164.00 -1,136.00 49.39 %358.9701-01-04-3319 2,300.00

Police Reports 200.00 767.69 567.69 383.85 %0.0001-01-04-3320 200.00

Police State Allocation 1,200.00 3,157.50 1,957.50 263.13 %0.0001-01-04-3321 1,200.00

Dispatch TSTC 12,000.00 10,000.00 -2,000.00 16.67 %1,000.0001-01-04-3325 12,000.00

McLennan Co Fire Services 7,500.00 1,000.00 -6,500.00 86.67 %0.0001-01-04-3330 7,500.00

Sanitation Revenue 25,000.00 19,820.18 -5,179.82 20.72 %2,136.7401-01-04-3340 25,000.00

Brush Pick-up 80,000.00 0.00 -80,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3350 80,000.00

Inspection Technology Fee 3,000.00 4,100.00 1,100.00 136.67 %330.0001-01-04-3360 0.00

Zoning & Boa Adjustments 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 %0.0001-01-04-3539 0.00

Community Events Revenue 0.00 -25.00 -25.00 0.00 %-49.5001-01-04-3540 0.00

Program: 04 - Fees & Services Total: 51,511.704,037.03139,250.00 142,250.00 -90,738.30 63.79%

Program: 05 - Lease & Rents

Landfill Lease 81,352.44 65,857.54 -15,494.90 19.05 %6,278.5901-01-05-3410 81,352.44

Civic Center 8,000.00 7,700.00 -300.00 3.75 %350.0001-01-05-3420 8,000.00

Program: 05 - Lease & Rents Total: 73,557.546,628.5989,352.44 89,352.44 -15,794.90 17.68%

Program: 07 - Investment Income

Interest Earnings 4,000.00 5,158.75 1,158.75 128.97 %509.9801-01-07-3550 4,000.00

TexPool Interest Earnings 120.00 191.39 71.39 159.49 %0.0001-01-07-3560 120.00

Program: 07 - Investment Income Total: 5,350.14509.984,120.00 4,120.00 1,230.14 29.86%

Page 23 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 2 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Program: 08 - Other Income

Donations - Police 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 %200.0001-01-08-3625 0.00

Donations - Community Events 0.00 7,400.00 7,400.00 0.00 %2,550.0001-01-08-3630 0.00

Abatement Revenue 8,400.00 8,529.90 129.90 101.55 %0.0001-01-08-3640 0.00

Other Income 75,000.00 104,685.16 29,685.16 139.58 %3,674.8201-01-08-3650 75,000.00

Credit Card Fees 0.00 749.05 749.05 0.00 %53.4201-01-08-3651 0.00

Management Fee 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-01-08-3655 100,000.00

Program: 08 - Other Income Total: 221,564.116,478.24175,000.00 183,400.00 38,164.11 20.81%

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX Total: 4,528,611.53180,028.374,871,252.44 4,938,902.44 -410,290.91 8.31%

Revenue Total: 4,528,611.53180,028.374,871,252.44 4,938,902.44 -410,290.91 8.31%

Page 24 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 3 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 208,200.00 185,224.96 22,975.04 11.04 %16,795.2001-01-00-4010 208,200.00

Social Security 15,925.00 15,561.50 363.50 2.28 %1,361.1001-01-00-4040 15,925.00

Unemployment  Tax 300.00 234.00 66.00 22.00 %0.0001-01-00-4050 300.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 19,000.00 14,702.13 4,297.87 22.62 %1,458.8301-01-00-4060 19,000.00

Worker's Comp Ins. 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-01-00-4070 700.00

Retirement 31,420.00 28,123.14 3,296.86 10.49 %2,500.0801-01-00-4080 31,420.00

Certification Pay Admin 720.00 609.18 110.82 15.39 %55.3801-01-00-4090 720.00

Office Supplies 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %-374.6301-01-00-4110 6,500.00

Operating Supplies 0.00 6,692.58 -6,692.58 0.00 %2,396.1001-01-00-4120 0.00

Fuel Expense 0.00 1,176.08 -1,176.08 0.00 %28.2101-01-00-4140 0.00

Clothing 1,800.00 149.40 1,650.60 91.70 %0.0001-01-00-4170 1,800.00

Building Maintenance 2,500.00 3,855.70 -1,355.70 -54.23 %198.0001-01-00-4205 2,500.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 0.00 6,765.31 -6,765.31 0.00 %12.0001-01-00-4230 0.00

Professional Services 40,000.00 66,309.75 -26,309.75 -65.77 %2,418.7501-01-00-4310 40,000.00

McLennan Appraisal District 15,000.00 13,611.63 1,388.37 9.26 %0.0001-01-00-4315 15,000.00

Attorney Fees 15,000.00 17,208.50 -2,208.50 -14.72 %0.0001-01-00-4320 15,000.00

WMPO Fee 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-01-00-4330 5,000.00

Abatement Lien 8,400.00 4,335.20 4,064.80 48.39 %750.0001-01-00-4335 0.00

Audit 12,500.00 5,625.00 6,875.00 55.00 %0.0001-01-00-4340 12,500.00

Health District Contribution 23,409.80 17,557.35 5,852.45 25.00 %0.0001-01-00-4360 23,409.80

Hotcog Contribution 1,118.00 1,118.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-01-00-4385 1,118.00

Advertising 5,000.00 18,218.14 -13,218.14 -264.36 %179.3301-01-00-4390 5,000.00

Dues & Subscriptions 2,000.00 1,936.20 63.80 3.19 %1,428.6001-01-00-4391 2,000.00

Education 4,000.00 16,274.12 -12,274.12 -306.85 %762.0801-01-00-4392 4,000.00

Leased Vehicles 0.00 2,685.05 -2,685.05 0.00 %-2,098.8701-01-00-4430 0.00

Bond Retirement 165,500.00 22,500.00 143,000.00 86.40 %22,500.0001-01-00-4510 165,500.00

Interest Expense Bond 76,183.30 73,326.65 2,856.65 3.75 %27,337.5001-01-00-4520 76,183.30

Contingencies 35,262.10 47,824.28 -12,562.18 -35.63 %777.2001-01-00-6010 35,262.10

Program: 00 - Program Total: 583,823.8578,484.86687,038.20 695,438.20 111,614.35 16.05%

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX Total: 583,823.8578,484.86687,038.20 695,438.20 111,614.35 16.05%

Page 25 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 4 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 02 - FINANCE

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 179,650.00 145,730.17 33,919.83 18.88 %14,523.7901-02-00-4010 179,650.00

Overtime 0.00 285.40 -285.40 0.00 %28.9401-02-00-4011 0.00

Social Security 13,750.00 10,727.99 3,022.01 21.98 %1,072.4301-02-00-4040 13,750.00

Unemployment  Tax 400.00 369.00 31.00 7.75 %0.0001-02-00-4050 400.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 19,000.00 15,788.16 3,211.84 16.90 %1,401.4801-02-00-4060 19,000.00

Retirement 27,110.00 20,328.04 6,781.96 25.02 %2,051.7701-02-00-4080 27,110.00

Certification Pay Finance 1,200.00 817.59 382.41 31.87 %92.3201-02-00-4090 1,200.00

Office Supplies 1,000.00 1,040.49 -40.49 -4.05 %0.0001-02-00-4110 1,000.00

Clothing 200.00 60.94 139.06 69.53 %0.0001-02-00-4170 200.00

Professional Services 1,000.00 1,855.20 -855.20 -85.52 %0.0001-02-00-4310 0.00

Dues & Subscriptions 400.00 569.00 -169.00 -42.25 %0.0001-02-00-4391 400.00

Education 4,000.00 6,886.06 -2,886.06 -72.15 %315.0001-02-00-4392 4,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 204,458.0419,485.73246,710.00 247,710.00 43,251.96 17.46%

Department: 02 - FINANCE Total: 204,458.0419,485.73246,710.00 247,710.00 43,251.96 17.46%

Page 26 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 5 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 04 - POLICE

Program: 00 - Program

Police Salaries 1,008,220.00 767,479.47 240,740.53 23.88 %71,730.6101-04-00-4010 1,008,220.00

Police Overtime 18,000.00 17,890.67 109.33 0.61 %735.4701-04-00-4011 18,000.00

Dispatch Salaries 396,000.00 269,387.57 126,612.43 31.97 %30,949.8101-04-00-4012 396,000.00

Dispatch Overtime 6,250.00 25,322.27 -19,072.27 -305.16 %461.6801-04-00-4013 6,250.00

Support Staff Salaries 159,400.00 125,538.93 33,861.07 21.24 %12,733.3401-04-00-4014 159,400.00

Support Staff Overtime 3,750.00 3,786.59 -36.59 -0.98 %0.0001-04-00-4015 3,750.00

Social Security 119,615.00 90,310.53 29,304.47 24.50 %8,747.4701-04-00-4040 119,615.00

Unemployment  Tax 3,880.00 2,931.76 948.24 24.44 %0.0001-04-00-4050 3,880.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 171,700.00 132,574.75 39,125.25 22.79 %11,817.8201-04-00-4060 171,700.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 32,000.00 36,351.18 -4,351.18 -13.60 %0.0001-04-00-4070 32,000.00

Retirement 235,937.00 168,250.37 67,686.63 28.69 %16,425.5701-04-00-4080 235,937.00

Certification Pay Police 4,500.00 5,576.08 -1,076.08 -23.91 %258.5401-04-00-4090 4,500.00

Certification Pay Dispatch 3,120.00 2,677.18 442.82 14.19 %249.2601-04-00-4091 3,120.00

PD Support Cert Pay 0.00 313.82 -313.82 0.00 %73.8401-04-00-4092 0.00

Office Supplies 12,500.00 2,398.70 10,101.30 80.81 %114.0101-04-00-4110 12,500.00

Postage 250.00 292.18 -42.18 -16.87 %263.4301-04-00-4115 250.00

Operating Supplies 25,000.00 21,901.54 3,098.46 12.39 %636.0101-04-00-4120 25,000.00

Fuel Expense 65,000.00 34,464.24 30,535.76 46.98 %3,116.6901-04-00-4140 65,000.00

Clothing 20,000.00 21,081.43 -1,081.43 -5.41 %178.9901-04-00-4170 20,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 35,000.00 20,924.34 14,075.66 40.22 %1,132.1901-04-00-4230 35,000.00

Pre/Post Employment Medical 1,500.00 1,917.82 -417.82 -27.85 %0.0001-04-00-4305 1,500.00

Professional Services 75,000.00 82,464.75 -7,464.75 -9.95 %2,676.3501-04-00-4310 75,000.00

Animal Shelter Fees 45,814.00 48,911.00 -3,097.00 -6.76 %4,660.0001-04-00-4361 45,814.00

Janitorial 4,500.00 3,250.00 1,250.00 27.78 %0.0001-04-00-4365 4,500.00

Utilities 25,000.00 19,963.71 5,036.29 20.15 %1,454.1801-04-00-4370 25,000.00

Waco Radio Fee 6,660.00 18,315.00 -11,655.00 -175.00 %0.0001-04-00-4379 6,660.00

Telephones 25,000.00 12,258.65 12,741.35 50.97 %1,871.8001-04-00-4380 25,000.00

Advertising 1,000.00 319.80 680.20 68.02 %319.8001-04-00-4390 1,000.00

Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 1,510.97 -10.97 -0.73 %11.5801-04-00-4391 1,500.00

Education 12,488.65 17,985.26 -5,496.61 -44.01 %990.0001-04-00-4392 20,000.00

Insurance Bldg & Contents 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-04-00-4395 1,400.00

Insurance Liability 14,300.00 14,300.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-04-00-4396 14,300.00

Insurance Collision 4,600.00 4,600.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-04-00-4397 4,600.00

Forensic Testing 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4403 3,000.00

Equipment 82,650.00 71,200.82 11,449.18 13.85 %0.0001-04-00-4420 20,000.00

Radio System 12,619.59 12,619.59 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-04-00-4425 12,619.59

Leased Vehicles 20,000.00 6,607.49 13,392.51 66.96 %1,386.8301-04-00-4430 0.00

Police Cameras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-04-00-4455 18,888.65

2021 Police SUVS 35,000.00 34,709.34 290.66 0.83 %0.0001-04-00-5001 35,000.00

Reverse 911 Annual Fee 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-5014 100.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 2,101,787.80172,995.272,636,004.24 2,692,254.24 590,466.44 21.93%

Department: 04 - POLICE Total: 2,101,787.80172,995.272,636,004.24 2,692,254.24 590,466.44 21.93%

Page 27 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 6 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 05 - FIRE

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 70,300.00 58,126.94 12,173.06 17.32 %6,301.1701-05-00-4010 70,300.00

Social Security 5,375.00 4,476.39 898.61 16.72 %484.1601-05-00-4040 5,375.00

Unemployment  Tax 145.00 253.49 -108.49 -74.82 %68.1201-05-00-4050 145.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 6,360.00 7,490.90 -1,130.90 -17.78 %934.3201-05-00-4060 6,360.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-05-00-4070 6,500.00

Retirement 10,600.00 7,218.99 3,381.01 31.90 %886.6801-05-00-4080 10,600.00

Certification Pay Fire 1,700.00 387.66 1,312.34 77.20 %27.6901-05-00-4090 1,700.00

Office Supplies 1,500.00 2,529.48 -1,029.48 -68.63 %0.0001-05-00-4110 1,500.00

Operating Supplies 5,500.00 5,521.71 -21.71 -0.39 %0.0001-05-00-4120 5,500.00

Fuel Expense 10,000.00 5,823.38 4,176.62 41.77 %428.5401-05-00-4140 10,000.00

Clothing 16,000.00 18,299.16 -2,299.16 -14.37 %0.0001-05-00-4170 16,000.00

Building Maintenance 2,500.00 1,332.64 1,167.36 46.69 %0.0001-05-00-4205 2,500.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 17,931.81 2,068.19 10.34 %79.1501-05-00-4230 20,000.00

Professional Services 5,000.00 5,615.69 -615.69 -12.31 %0.0001-05-00-4310 5,000.00

Utilities - Fire Dept 9,250.00 10,423.96 -1,173.96 -12.69 %1,300.4301-05-00-4370 9,250.00

Telephones 4,200.00 2,786.58 1,413.42 33.65 %345.3601-05-00-4380 4,200.00

Dues & Subscriptions 4,200.00 810.00 3,390.00 80.71 %0.0001-05-00-4391 4,200.00

Education 15,000.00 6,407.80 8,592.20 57.28 %750.0001-05-00-4392 15,000.00

Child Safety Programs (County) 3,000.00 637.98 2,362.02 78.73 %0.0001-05-00-4393 3,000.00

Insurance Liability 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-05-00-4396 1,100.00

Insurance Collision 1,791.00 1,791.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-05-00-4397 1,791.00

Equipment 8,000.00 1,805.00 6,195.00 77.44 %1,805.0001-05-00-4420 8,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 167,270.5613,410.62208,021.00 208,021.00 40,750.44 19.59%

Department: 05 - FIRE Total: 167,270.5613,410.62208,021.00 208,021.00 40,750.44 19.59%

Page 28 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 7 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 06 - PARKS AND RECREATION

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 84,400.00 63,735.69 20,664.31 24.48 %7,107.2001-06-00-4010 84,400.00

Temporary Salaries 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4020 1,500.00

Social Security 6,450.00 4,814.51 1,635.49 25.36 %537.4601-06-00-4040 6,450.00

Unemployment Tax 300.00 234.00 66.00 22.00 %0.0001-06-00-4050 300.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,720.00 10,355.42 2,364.58 18.59 %934.3201-06-00-4060 12,720.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-06-00-4070 3,500.00

Retirement 12,730.00 8,806.64 3,923.36 30.82 %995.7201-06-00-4080 12,730.00

Operating Supplies 10,000.00 18,459.84 -8,459.84 -84.60 %514.0501-06-00-4120 10,000.00

Fuel Expense 10,000.00 2,915.91 7,084.09 70.84 %271.1801-06-00-4140 10,000.00

Clothing 2,000.00 1,099.13 900.87 45.04 %0.0001-06-00-4170 2,000.00

Implements Repairs 2,500.00 1,431.91 1,068.09 42.72 %0.0001-06-00-4220 2,500.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 3,000.00 4,593.70 -1,593.70 -53.12 %2,281.9701-06-00-4230 3,000.00

Professional Services 0.00 1,855.20 -1,855.20 0.00 %0.0001-06-00-4310 0.00

Utilities 0.00 11,732.21 -11,732.21 0.00 %0.0001-06-00-4370 0.00

Equipment 5,000.00 5,230.99 -230.99 -4.62 %0.0001-06-00-4420 5,000.00

Civic Center Supplies 5,000.00 849.32 4,150.68 83.01 %0.0001-06-00-4620 5,000.00

Civic Center Utilities 9,250.00 3,015.74 6,234.26 67.40 %1,300.4201-06-00-4670 9,250.00

Civic Center Building Maintenance 5,000.00 8,370.00 -3,370.00 -67.40 %0.0001-06-00-4675 5,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 151,000.2113,942.32173,350.00 173,350.00 22,349.79 12.89%

Department: 06 - PARKS AND RECREATION Total: 151,000.2113,942.32173,350.00 173,350.00 22,349.79 12.89%

Page 29 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 8 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 07 - STREETS

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 304,100.00 239,510.40 64,589.60 21.24 %23,740.3401-07-00-4010 304,100.00

Overtime 0.00 5,383.31 -5,383.31 0.00 %45.6501-07-00-4011 0.00

Temporary Salaries 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4020 7,000.00

Social Security 23,300.00 18,328.23 4,971.77 21.34 %1,780.9601-07-00-4040 23,300.00

Unemployment  Tax 1,000.00 829.25 170.75 17.08 %21.4701-07-00-4050 1,000.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 44,520.00 37,269.29 7,250.71 16.29 %3,294.6801-07-00-4060 44,520.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 11,000.00 16,310.00 -5,310.00 -48.27 %0.0001-07-00-4070 11,000.00

Retirement 46,000.00 33,887.24 12,112.76 26.33 %3,332.4301-07-00-4080 46,000.00

Operating Supplies 25,000.00 22,908.02 2,091.98 8.37 %2,546.7601-07-00-4120 25,000.00

Fuel Expense 17,500.00 8,988.52 8,511.48 48.64 %1,171.4601-07-00-4140 17,500.00

Clothing 6,000.00 8,261.18 -2,261.18 -37.69 %0.0001-07-00-4170 6,000.00

Implements Repairs 15,000.00 11,226.82 3,773.18 25.15 %3,695.1801-07-00-4220 15,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 13,603.13 6,396.87 31.98 %7,252.7801-07-00-4230 20,000.00

Professional Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4310 1,500.00

Utilities 38,000.00 35,964.79 2,035.21 5.36 %3,725.7401-07-00-4370 38,000.00

Education 0.00 1,173.30 -1,173.30 0.00 %0.0001-07-00-4392 0.00

Insurance Liability 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-07-00-4396 2,200.00

Insurance Collision 1,791.00 1,791.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-07-00-4397 1,791.00

Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-07-00-4420 50,000.00

Radio System 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-07-00-4425 6,500.00

Leased Vehicles 50,000.00 22,278.85 27,721.15 55.44 %-1,722.5001-07-00-4430 0.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 486,413.3348,884.95620,411.00 620,411.00 133,997.67 21.60%

Department: 07 - STREETS Total: 486,413.3348,884.95620,411.00 620,411.00 133,997.67 21.60%

Page 30 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 9 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 08 - BUILDING OFFICIAL

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 106,125.00 89,410.48 16,714.52 15.75 %8,573.1001-08-00-4010 106,125.00

Social Security 8,120.00 6,318.87 1,801.13 22.18 %657.4301-08-00-4040 8,120.00

Unemployment  Tax 145.00 248.04 -103.04 -71.06 %4.0101-08-00-4050 145.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,720.00 11,446.64 1,273.36 10.01 %934.3201-08-00-4060 12,720.00

Retirement 15,025.00 11,578.96 3,446.04 22.94 %1,211.4501-08-00-4080 15,025.00

Certification Pay Building 960.00 812.46 147.54 15.37 %73.8601-08-00-4090 960.00

Office Supplies 500.00 953.64 -453.64 -90.73 %16.4901-08-00-4110 500.00

Fuel Expense 0.00 1,001.18 -1,001.18 0.00 %99.3001-08-00-4140 0.00

Inspection Technology 3,000.00 1,694.90 1,305.10 43.50 %0.0001-08-00-4219 1,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 0.00 451.69 -451.69 0.00 %0.0001-08-00-4230 0.00

Professional Services 500.00 1,855.20 -1,355.20 -271.04 %0.0001-08-00-4310 500.00

Education 2,000.00 222.50 1,777.50 88.88 %147.5001-08-00-4392 2,000.00

Leased Vehicles 0.00 3,467.02 -3,467.02 0.00 %-3,597.6601-08-00-4430 0.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 129,461.588,119.80147,095.00 149,095.00 19,633.42 13.17%

Department: 08 - BUILDING OFFICIAL Total: 129,461.588,119.80147,095.00 149,095.00 19,633.42 13.17%

Page 31 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 10 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 09 - COURT

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 76,544.00 63,773.16 12,770.84 16.68 %5,928.0001-09-00-4010 76,544.00

Social Security 5,860.00 6,044.50 -184.50 -3.15 %569.6201-09-00-4040 5,860.00

Unemployment  Tax 435.00 211.62 223.38 51.35 %48.5901-09-00-4050 435.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,240.00 14,537.80 -2,297.80 -18.77 %1,295.7001-09-00-4060 12,240.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0001-09-00-4070 450.00

Retirement 11,550.00 9,616.45 1,933.55 16.74 %943.2301-09-00-4080 11,550.00

Certification Pay Court 2,160.00 1,357.13 802.87 37.17 %203.1101-09-00-4090 2,160.00

Judge 13,884.00 11,570.00 2,314.00 16.67 %1,068.0001-09-00-4100 13,884.00

Office Supplies 4,000.00 1,675.16 2,324.84 58.12 %-21.0001-09-00-4110 4,000.00

Court Build Security Disb. 2,500.00 21,863.00 -19,363.00 -774.52 %0.0001-09-00-4119 2,500.00

Court Technology 5,000.00 1,671.05 3,328.95 66.58 %17.7001-09-00-4219 5,000.00

Professional Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4310 5,000.00

Attorney Fees 10,000.00 3,300.00 6,700.00 67.00 %0.0001-09-00-4320 10,000.00

Education 3,000.00 2,792.61 207.39 6.91 %0.0001-09-00-4392 3,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 138,862.4810,052.95152,623.00 152,623.00 13,760.52 9.02%

Department: 09 - COURT Total: 138,862.4810,052.95152,623.00 152,623.00 13,760.52 9.02%

Expense Total: 3,963,077.85365,376.504,871,252.44 4,938,902.44 975,824.59 19.76%

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 565,533.68-185,348.130.00 0.00 565,533.68 0.00%

Page 32 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 11 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 02 - WATER FUND

Revenue

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Program: 00 - Program

Water Revenue 2,181,744.00 1,705,076.85 -476,667.15 21.85 %162,286.7302-11-00-3100 2,181,744.00

Sewer Revenue 1,208,034.00 1,014,310.84 -193,723.16 16.04 %96,603.9502-11-00-3110 1,208,034.00

Late Fees 70,000.00 92,049.25 22,049.25 131.50 %13,965.8302-11-00-3115 70,000.00

Water Taps 15,000.00 13,350.00 -1,650.00 11.00 %2,000.0002-11-00-3120 15,000.00

Sewer Taps 12,000.00 9,600.00 -2,400.00 20.00 %2,000.0002-11-00-3125 12,000.00

Service Charge 0.00 15,759.63 15,759.63 0.00 %850.0002-11-00-3180 0.00

NSF Charge 1,000.00 160.00 -840.00 84.00 %160.0002-11-00-3185 1,000.00

Interest Earnings 10,000.00 14,428.47 4,428.47 144.28 %1,237.5302-11-00-3550 2,500.00

TexPool Interest Earnings 30,000.00 50,458.03 20,458.03 168.19 %0.0002-11-00-3560 2,000.00

Other Income 45,000.00 29,347.06 -15,652.94 34.78 %102.4802-11-00-3650 45,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 2,944,540.13279,206.523,537,278.00 3,572,778.00 -628,237.87 17.58%

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT Total: 2,944,540.13279,206.523,537,278.00 3,572,778.00 -628,237.87 17.58%

Revenue Total: 2,944,540.13279,206.523,537,278.00 3,572,778.00 -628,237.87 17.58%

Page 33 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 12 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 410,600.00 298,158.86 112,441.14 27.38 %28,972.4702-11-00-4010 410,600.00

Overtime 15,000.00 26,309.03 -11,309.03 -75.39 %3,339.8402-11-00-4011 15,000.00

Social Security 30,300.00 24,892.42 5,407.58 17.85 %2,472.8602-11-00-4040 30,300.00

Unemployment  Tax 1,300.00 950.42 349.58 26.89 %13.5902-11-00-4050 1,300.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 57,240.00 30,623.63 26,616.37 46.50 %3,737.2802-11-00-4060 57,240.00

Worker's Comp Ins. 15,000.00 19,351.18 -4,351.18 -29.01 %0.0002-11-00-4070 15,000.00

Retirement 59,800.00 45,310.15 14,489.85 24.23 %4,550.2502-11-00-4080 59,800.00

Certification Pay Water 1,700.00 1,873.62 -173.62 -10.21 %166.2202-11-00-4090 1,700.00

Office Supplies 8,000.00 4,169.44 3,830.56 47.88 %2,138.2902-11-00-4110 8,000.00

Operating Supplies 160,000.00 151,771.31 8,228.69 5.14 %17,324.5002-11-00-4120 160,000.00

Water Billing/Postage 25,000.00 21,725.23 3,274.77 13.10 %2,294.3202-11-00-4125 25,000.00

Fuel Expense 17,000.00 14,649.65 2,350.35 13.83 %1,236.9202-11-00-4140 17,000.00

Clothing 7,500.00 8,737.12 -1,237.12 -16.49 %0.0002-11-00-4170 7,500.00

Implements Repairs 14,000.00 7,443.66 6,556.34 46.83 %311.5402-11-00-4220 14,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 7,138.26 12,861.74 64.31 %956.9902-11-00-4230 20,000.00

Water Distribution System 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4240 2,000.00

Lift Stations Repair 15,000.00 7,279.84 7,720.16 51.47 %0.0002-11-00-4250 15,000.00

Professional Services 20,000.00 25,819.16 -5,819.16 -29.10 %540.0002-11-00-4310 20,000.00

Attorney Fees 3,000.00 275.00 2,725.00 90.83 %0.0002-11-00-4320 3,000.00

Audit 12,500.00 5,817.50 6,682.50 53.46 %0.0002-11-00-4340 12,500.00

Incode Water 75,000.00 79,818.48 -4,818.48 -6.42 %23.8002-11-00-4350 75,000.00

Janitorial 4,500.00 3,250.00 1,250.00 27.78 %0.0002-11-00-4365 4,500.00

Utilities 60,000.00 55,814.28 4,185.72 6.98 %5,745.6802-11-00-4370 60,000.00

Telephones 25,000.00 22,982.54 2,017.46 8.07 %2,544.9802-11-00-4380 25,000.00

Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4391 1,000.00

Education 3,000.00 5,857.59 -2,857.59 -95.25 %136.0002-11-00-4392 3,000.00

Insurance Bldg & Contents 9,100.00 9,100.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0002-11-00-4395 9,100.00

Insurance Liability 2,088.00 2,088.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0002-11-00-4396 2,088.00

Insurance Collision 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0002-11-00-4397 1,200.00

Purchase Of H20 1,300,000.00 991,809.10 308,190.90 23.71 %83,506.5302-11-00-4399 1,300,000.00

Regional Sewer Fee 430,000.00 438,770.56 -8,770.56 -2.04 %45,387.0302-11-00-4401 430,000.00

Office Equipment & Software 4,000.00 6,559.58 -2,559.58 -63.99 %0.0002-11-00-4414 4,000.00

Equipment 20,000.00 3,069.96 16,930.04 84.65 %0.0002-11-00-4420 20,000.00

Radio System 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0002-11-00-4425 6,500.00

Leased Vehicles 0.00 2,282.61 -2,282.61 0.00 %-8,133.4502-11-00-4430 0.00

Property Improvements 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4440 0.00

Bond Retirement 429,500.00 112,500.00 317,000.00 73.81 %112,500.0002-11-00-4510 429,500.00

Interest Expense Bond 142,301.60 124,480.12 17,821.48 12.52 %45,512.5002-11-00-4520 142,301.60

Agents Fees 800.00 1,000.00 -200.00 -25.00 %0.0002-11-00-4530 800.00

Water Management Fee 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.0002-11-00-5000 100,000.00

Contingencies 28,348.40 12,579.74 15,768.66 55.62 %0.0002-11-00-6010 28,348.40

Program: 00 - Program Total: 2,681,958.04355,278.143,537,278.00 3,572,778.00 890,819.96 24.93%

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT Total: 2,681,958.04355,278.143,537,278.00 3,572,778.00 890,819.96 24.93%

Expense Total: 2,681,958.04355,278.143,537,278.00 3,572,778.00 890,819.96 24.93%

Fund: 02 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 262,582.09-76,071.620.00 0.00 262,582.09 0.00%

Page 34 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 13 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 04 - SPECIAL REVENUE

Revenue

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

Program: 00 - Program

Hotel & Motel Tax 400,000.00 416,606.64 16,606.64 104.15 %126,401.3504-13-00-3543 400,000.00

Interest Earnings 300.00 4,221.71 3,921.71 1,407.24 %435.7304-13-00-3550 300.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 420,828.35126,837.08400,300.00 400,300.00 20,528.35 5.13%

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Total: 420,828.35126,837.08400,300.00 400,300.00 20,528.35 5.13%

Revenue Total: 420,828.35126,837.08400,300.00 400,300.00 20,528.35 5.13%

Page 35 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 14 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

Program: 00 - Program

Advertising/Waco Chamber 40,000.00 23,125.11 16,874.89 42.19 %0.0004-13-00-4390 40,000.00

Billboard Advertising 65,000.00 60,350.00 4,650.00 7.15 %8,600.0004-13-00-4430 65,000.00

Baylor 77,175.00 100,116.17 -22,941.17 -29.73 %13,065.0004-13-00-4490 77,175.00

TX Sports HOF 95,000.00 86,264.61 8,735.39 9.20 %0.0004-13-00-4495 95,000.00

MCC 12,500.00 6,000.00 6,500.00 52.00 %3,000.0004-13-00-5011 12,500.00

Contingencies 110,625.00 0.00 110,625.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-6010 110,625.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 275,855.8924,665.00400,300.00 400,300.00 124,444.11 31.09%

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Total: 275,855.8924,665.00400,300.00 400,300.00 124,444.11 31.09%

Expense Total: 275,855.8924,665.00400,300.00 400,300.00 124,444.11 31.09%

Fund: 04 - SPECIAL REVENUE Surplus (Deficit): 144,972.46102,172.080.00 0.00 144,972.46 0.00%

Page 36 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 15 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND

Revenue

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE

Program: 00 - Program

Infastructure Fee 300,000.00 238,162.50 -61,837.50 20.61 %26,440.0005-16-00-3544 300,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 238,162.5026,440.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -61,837.50 20.61%

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE Total: 238,162.5026,440.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -61,837.50 20.61%

Revenue Total: 238,162.5026,440.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -61,837.50 20.61%

Page 37 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 16 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE

Program: 00 - Program

Street Infastructure 100,000.00 47,919.78 52,080.22 52.08 %6,601.7505-16-00-5010 100,000.00

Water Infastructure 100,000.00 29,452.45 70,547.55 70.55 %565.8205-16-00-5020 100,000.00

Sewer Infastructure 100,000.00 12,537.89 87,462.11 87.46 %984.6505-16-00-5030 100,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 89,910.128,152.22300,000.00 300,000.00 210,089.88 70.03%

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE Total: 89,910.128,152.22300,000.00 300,000.00 210,089.88 70.03%

Expense Total: 89,910.128,152.22300,000.00 300,000.00 210,089.88 70.03%

Fund: 05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 148,252.3818,287.780.00 0.00 148,252.38 0.00%

Page 38 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 17 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 06 - GRANTS

Revenue

Department: 15 - ARPA GRANT

Program: 00 - Program

Grant Revenue 1,029,488.15 587,253.51 -442,234.64 42.96 %587,253.5106-15-00-3700 1,029,488.15

Program: 00 - Program Total: 587,253.51587,253.511,029,488.15 1,029,488.15 -442,234.64 42.96%

Department: 15 - ARPA GRANT Total: 587,253.51587,253.511,029,488.15 1,029,488.15 -442,234.64 42.96%

Revenue Total: 587,253.51587,253.511,029,488.15 1,029,488.15 -442,234.64 42.96%

Page 39 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 18 of 19

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 15 - ARPA GRANT

Program: 00 - Program

2201 - Grant Professional Fees 30,000.00 28,769.00 1,231.00 4.10 %14,384.0006-15-00-4550 30,000.00

2202 - Mesquite Waterline 19,503.69 19,503.69 0.00 0.00 %0.0006-15-00-4551 19,503.69

2203 - Sewer Smoke Testing 108,259.81 121,477.68 -13,217.87 -12.21 %0.0006-15-00-4552 108,259.81

2207 - Fire Dept Remodel 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.0006-15-00-4553 20,000.00

2208- Meyers WP Generator 30,000.00 24,045.76 5,954.24 19.85 %3,550.0206-15-00-4554 30,000.00

2209 - Emergency Vehicles 66,724.65 66,724.65 0.00 0.00 %0.0006-15-00-4555 66,724.65

2312 - Live Oak Park Fencing 250,000.00 236,996.68 13,003.32 5.20 %560.0006-15-00-4556 250,000.00

2314 - Onsolve Info System 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0006-15-00-4557 15,000.00

2315 - Police Body Cameras 61,000.00 0.00 61,000.00 100.00 %0.0006-15-00-4558 61,000.00

2317 - Portable Bypass Pump 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.0006-15-00-4559 50,000.00

2316 - Add-on Equipment 200,000.00 55,306.55 144,693.45 72.35 %24,950.1606-15-00-4560 200,000.00

2418 - Warning Siren 19,000.00 34,429.50 -15,429.50 -81.21 %0.0006-15-00-4561 19,000.00

2420 - Spring Lake Rd Repair 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %0.0006-15-00-4562 35,000.00

2419 - Old Central Rd Repair 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 100.00 %0.0006-15-00-4563 125,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 587,253.5143,444.181,029,488.15 1,029,488.15 442,234.64 42.96%

Department: 15 - ARPA GRANT Total: 587,253.5143,444.181,029,488.15 1,029,488.15 442,234.64 42.96%

Expense Total: 587,253.5143,444.181,029,488.15 1,029,488.15 442,234.64 42.96%

Fund: 06 - GRANTS Surplus (Deficit): 0.00543,809.330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 402,849.44 1,121,340.610.00 0.00 1,121,340.61 0.00%

Page 40 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

8/7/2024 1:05:45 PM Page 19 of 19

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Ac vity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND 565,533.68-185,348.130.00 0.00 565,533.68

02 - WATER FUND 262,582.09-76,071.620.00 0.00 262,582.09

04 - SPECIAL REVENUE 144,972.46102,172.080.00 0.00 144,972.46

05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND 148,252.3818,287.780.00 0.00 148,252.38

06 - GRANTS 0.00543,809.330.00 0.00 0.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): 402,849.44 1,121,340.610.00 0.00 1,121,340.61

Page 41 



Page 42 



Page 43 



Page 44 



Page 45 



Page 46 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

July - 2024 
 

 
In July 2024, the Lacy Lakeview Police Department received and responded to 1,756 calls for 
service. The average response time for these calls was 01:24.  

LLPD's top ten call types for the month of April are as follows: 

• TRAFFIC STOP 
• PHONE CALL 
• DISTURBANCE 
• ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 
• FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION 
• WELFARE CONCERN 
• FOOT PATROL 
• MEET COMPLAINANT 
• SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
• SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 

LLPD officers actively patrolled the streets and carried out 191 traffic stops during the same 
period. As a result, 233 warnings or citations were issued for various offenses, and 28 
individuals were arrested for law violations or warrants for arrest. 

Special Investigative Departments 

• The CID Department is resolving cases effectively and efficiently. 6 new cases were 
assigned in July, and 17 cases remain open at the time of this report. 

• K9 Officer Ziegler and K9 Nuka demonstrated proactive police work by responding to 
and being involved in 144 calls for service in July 2024. Their contributions helped to 
achieve the high number of citations and arrests made that month.   

Page 47 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

July - 2024 
 

 
Call Load Volume Statistics 

  

    

 

     

 

196
166 157

144 144
129 123 122

105 100

60 54 51
35 28

13 3
 50

100

150

200

250

Calls per Officer - July 2024

123

97 94
79

0

78 78
67 65

57

35
26

36
25

17 11
1

 20

 40

 60

 80

100

120

140

Calls per Officer - As Primary Officer

Page 48 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

July - 2024 
 

 
Outside Agency Support Volume Statistics 

 

      

 

      
 

77

20

11 11
4 2 1

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

TSTC PD EMS PW BPD BFD MCSO DPS

LLPD Responses to Other Agencies

44

15
11

6
3

0 0

33

5
0

5
1 2 1

10

20

30

40

50

TSTC PD EMS PW BPD BFD MCSO DPS

LLPD Responses to other Agencies -
Primary/Secondary

As Primary As Secondary

Page 49 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

July - 2024 
 

 
 

     
 

150

79 70
58 55

37 30

2 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

ACO Report

Page 50 



Page 51 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #5 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
This time is for individuals to address the City Council on issues and items 
of concern on or not on the agenda. There will be no City Council action at 
this time. Limit of 3 minutes per person. The City Council reserves the 
right to delay, when appropriate and upon the agreement of the individual, 
on a specific agenda item so they may speak at that time. 
 
 
 

Page 52 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #6 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Mayor’s Report 
 
 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or 
community events. 
 
 
 

Page 53 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #7 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Council Member’s Input 
 
 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or 
community events. 
 
 
 

Page 54 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #8 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Meeting held on July 23, 
2024 and Special Called Meeting held on August 6, 2024. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 55 



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR SESSION AND WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING, 
TUESDAY, JULY 23, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE LACY LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS LOCATED AT LACY LAKEVIEW CITY HALL, 501 E. CRAVEN, LACY 
LAKEVIEW, TEXAS. 
 
Work Session: 
 
1. The meeting of the Lacy Lakeview City Council was called to order by Mayor 

Payne at 6:06 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Present: Calvin Hodde, City Manager; Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary; David 
Cummings, Interim Police Chief; Christine McMains, Court Administrator; Amber Fuller, 
Finance Director; Adrian Huff, Fire Chief; Tomas Cardoza, Building Inspector; Andy 
Moore, Public Works Director; and David Deaconson, City Attorney. 
 
3. Public Hearing 

Conduct a public hearing concerning an application for a Specific Use Permit 
renewal for the property located at 270 Ruby Dell Ln for short term rental. 
 
The Public Hearing opened at 6:07 p.m. 
 
No one spoke in favor of the short term rental renewal. 
 
No one spoke in opposition of the short term rental renewal. 
 
The Public Hearing closed at 6:08 p.m. 
 

 
Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 
Regular Session was called to order at 6:08 p.m. 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
A. Niecey Payne     
Victoria Lee     
Richard Lednicky      
Jonathan Olvera      
Robert Plsek      
Henry Bush      

 Charles Wilson      

Page 56 



2 
 

4. Public Comment. 
 
There were no speakers at this time. 

 
5. Mayor’s Report. 
 

Mayor Payne spoke about Council Member Olvera’s records request. 
 

6. Council Member’s Input. 
 

Council Member Olvera spoke about how he turned in a records request 1 month 
ago and has not received anything. 
 
Council Member Lee commended two (2) Lacy Lakeview employees.  Curtis and 
Gregg helped her. 
 

7. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Meetings held on July 9, 
2024. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Wilson moved to approve the Minutes from the City Council 
Meeting held on July 9, 2024.  Mayor Payne seconded.  All council members 
present voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent Council Members:  Lednicky, 
Plsek and Bush. 
 

8. Discussion and consideration of action to approve the application for a 
Specific Use Permit renewal for the property located at 270 Ruby Dell Ln for 
short term rental. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Wilson moved to approve the application for a Specific Use 
Permit renewal for the property located at 270 Ruby Dell Ln for a short term 
rental for 5 years with the same conditions.  Council Member Olvera seconded.  
All council members present voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent Council 
Members:  Lednicky, Plsek and Bush. 

 
9. Discussion and consideration of action regarding the use of a Federal 

Home Loan Bank Letter of Credit for collateralizing the City of Lacy 
Lakeview’s deposits with American Bank. 
 
Council Member Olvera made a motion to approve action regarding the use of 
a Federal Home Loan Bank Letter of Credit for collateralizing the City of Lacy 
Lakeview’s deposits with American Bank.  Mayor Pro Tem Wilson seconded. 
 
Council Member Olvera amended his motion to table this discussion until the 
August 13, 2024 meeting.  Mayor Pro Tem Wilson seconded.  All council 
members present voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent Council Members:  
Lednicky, Plsek and Bush. 

Page 57 



3 
 

 
10. Discussion and consideration of action to issue requests for proposals for 

administrative services (RFP) and requests for qualifications for 
engineering services (RFQ) for grant pre-application (Phase I), application 
(Phase II), and implementation services for Texas Community Development 
Grant Program for 2025/2026 Community Development Fund (and all 
eligible activities per the application guidance) as administered by the 
Texas Department of Agriculture. 
 
Council Member Olvera made a motion to approve the action to issue requests 
for proposals for administrative services (RFP) and requests for qualifications for 
engineering services (RFQ) for grant pre-application (Phase I), application 
(Phase II), and implementation services for Texas Community Development 
Grant Program for 2025/2026 Community Development Fund (and all eligible 
activities per the application guidance) as administered by the Texas Department 
of Agriculture.  Council Member Lee seconded.  All council members present 
voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent Council Members:  Lednicky, Plsek and 
Bush. 

 
11. Discussion and consideration of action to approve issuing and authorizing 

the City Manager to seek RFPs to conduct a comprehensive water and 
sewer rate study. 
 
Council Member Olvera made a motion to approve the action issuing and 
authorizing the City Manager to seek RFPs to conduct a comprehensive water 
and sewer rate study.  Mayor Pro Tem Wilson seconded.  All council members 
present voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent Council Members:  Lednicky, 
Plsek and Bush. 

 
12. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the reallocation of 

$95,000 ARPA funds that were set for the Fire Department building 
expansion to now use the funds for purchasing equipment for the Fire 
Department. 
 
Council Member Olvera made a motion to approve the action to authorize the 
reallocation of $95,000 ARPA funds that were set for the Fire Department 
building expansion to now use the funds for purchasing equipment for the Fire 
Department.  Mayor Pro Tem Wilson seconded.  All council members present 
voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent Council Members:  Lednicky, Plsek and 
Bush. 

 

Page 58 



4 
 

13. Discussion and consideration of action to approve Resolution No. 2024-09, 
authorizing City of Lacy Lakeview to participate in the State of Texas 
SmartBuy Membership Program of the Texas Comptroller of Public 
Accounts pursuant to 271.081 and 271.083 of the Local Government Code.  
This will allow the Lacy Lakeview Police Department to purchase needed 
Blood kits. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Wilson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-09, 
authorizing City of Lacy Lakeview to participate in the State of Texas SmartBuy 
Membership Program of the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts pursuant to 
271.081 and 271.083 of the Local Government Code.  This will allow the Lacy 
Lakeview Police Department to purchase needed Blood kits.  Council Member 
Olvera seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; motion carried.  
Absent Council Members:  Lednicky, Plsek and Bush. 

 
14. Discussion and consideration to add a dedicated bank account at 

American Bank for the new 2024 series GO Bond. 
 
Council Member Olvera made a motion to add a dedicated bank account at 
American Bank for the new 2024 series GO Bond.  Council Member Lee 
seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; motion carried.  Absent 
Council Members:  Lednicky, Plsek and Bush. 

 
15. Discussion and consideration to close bank account at American Bank 

previously used to accept utility payments (Lone Star). 
 
Council Member Olvera made a motion to to close bank account at American 
Bank previously used to accept utility payments (Lone Star).  Council Member 
Lee seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; motion carried.  
Absent Council Members:  Lednicky, Plsek and Bush. 

 
 

Recess Regular Session to Convene into Budget Workshop 
 
Recessed Regular Session at 6:54 p.m. 
Budget Workshop was called to order at 7:26 p.m. 
Reconvened back into Regular Session at 8:40 p.m. 
 

Page 59 



5 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Mayor, A. Niecey Payne 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary 

Page 60 



1 
 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL CALLED AND WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING, 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE LACY LAKEVIEW CIVIC CENTER 
LOCATED AT LACY LAKEVIEW CIVIC CENTER, 505 E. CRAVEN, LACY 
LAKEVIEW, TEXAS. 
 
Work Session: 
 
1. The meeting of the Lacy Lakeview City Council was called to order by Mayor 

Payne at 6:03 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Present: Calvin Hodde, City Manager; Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary; David 
Cummings, Interim Police Chief; Christine McMains, Court Administrator; Amber Fuller, 
Finance Director; Adrian Huff, Fire Chief; Tomas Cardoza, Building Inspector; Andy 
Moore, Public Works Director; and David Deaconson, City Attorney. 
 
3. Public Hearing 

The City of Lacy Lakeview will hold a Public Hearing on the proposed 
municipal operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2024-2025. 
 
The Public Hearing opened at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Mr. Waterhouse from 4001 Meyers Lane spoke about the $1 Fire Department 
donation not showing up on the Budget.  Asked will this be corrected before 
Budget is approved? 
 
Gail Tyus from 302 Ave I spoke about the $1 Fire Department donation as well. 
 
David Nedbalek asked about payments coming from Waste Management to the 
City of Lacy Lakeview. 
 
No one spoke in opposition of the proposed municipal operating budget. 
 
The Public Hearing closed at 6:12 p.m. 

 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
A. Niecey Payne     
Victoria Lee     
Richard Lednicky      
Jonathan Olvera      
Robert Plsek      
Henry Bush      

 Charles Wilson      

Page 61 



2 
 

Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 
Regular Session was called to order at 6:12 p.m. 
 
4. Public Comment. 

 
There were no citizens present to speak at this time.   
 

5. Mayor’s Report. 
 

Mayor Payne stated that she spoke with the City Manager and there will be an 
update on the hiring of a new Police Chief at the August 13, 2024 meeting. 
 

6. Council Member’s Input. 
 

Council Member Bush stated that he has an Open Records request to present to 
City Secretary and that he wouldn’t mind paying off the rest of Calvin’s contract 
and for him to resign. 
 
Council Member Wilson stated that he has complied with Open Records Request 
and hopes everyone will comply. 
 
Council Member Olvera stated that his request has now been open for 2 months 
and there has been no compliance with it. 
 
Council Member Lee spoke about August back to school fun in the Park 
celebration. 
 

7. The City of Lacy Lakeview will move to approve the proposed municipal 
operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 on August 26, 2024. 

 
No motion taken at this time. 
 

8. Discussion and consideration of action setting a Proposed Property Tax 
Rate for 2024. 
 
Council Member Olvera moved to approve of action setting a Proposed 
Property Tax Rate of 0.532462/100 for 2024.  Mayor Payne seconded.  All 
council members present voted in favor; motion carried.  Council Member 
absent:  Plsek. 

 
 

Page 62 



3 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:28 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Mayor, A. Niecey Payne 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary 

Page 63 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #9 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Finance   
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of motion to approve removing Jeron 
Barnett from two (2) Police Department Accounts with American Bank. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 64 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #10 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Finance   
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action regarding the use of a Federal 
Home Loan Bank Letter of Credit for collateralizing the City of Lacy 
Lakeview’s deposits with American Bank. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

Page 65 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #11 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Police   
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 
execute an Interlocal Agreement with Texas State Technical College 
(TSTC), to provide public safety dispatch services for the TSTC 
Department of Public Safety. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 66 



Page 67 



Page 68 



In accordance with Texas Prompt Payment Act, Chapter 2251, Texas Government Code, Receiving 
Party shall reimburse Providing Party for services satisfactorily performed. Payments made under 

this Contract will (1) fairly compensate Performing Party for the services performed under this 
Contract, and (2) be made from current revenues available to Receiving Party. 

8. TERM OF CONTRACT:

This Contract will begin on the Effective Date and will expire on September 30, 2024 
unless renewed in one-year terms by a writing signed by both parties. 

9. TERMINATION:

In the event of a material failure by a Contracting Party to perform its duties and obligations in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract, the other Party may terminate this Contract upon sixty 
(60) days' advance written notice of termination setting forth the nature of the material failure;
provided that, the material failure is through no fault of the terminating Party. The termination will
not be effective if the material failure is fully cured prior to the end of the sixty ( 60) -day period.

Receiving Party may terminate this Contract without cause upon sixty (60) days' advance written 
notice of termination to the Providing Party. 

10. NOTICES:

All notices, consents, approvals, demands, requests or other communications provided for or 
permitted to be given under any of the provisions of this Contract shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been duly given or served when delivered by hand delivery or when deposited in 
the U.S. mail by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and 
addressed as below or such other persons or address as may be given in writing by either Party to 
the other in accordance with this Section: 

If to Receiving Party: 

With a courtesy notice to: 

{ CITYLL/00001/00107782} 

Sergeant Rogelio Luna,         
TSTC in Waco Police Department 
3801 Campus Drive 
Waco, Texas 76705 
rogelio.luna@tstc.edu 

Office of Contract Administration 
TSTC in Waco 
3801 Campus Drive 
Waco, Texas 76705 
contractadmin@tstc.edu 

TSTC Dispatch Interlocal Agreement Page 3 of5 

Page 69 



Page 70 



���������	
������������������������������������������� Calvin Hodde

Page 71 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #12 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Planning & Zoning 
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Hearing to discuss, consider, and act on the removal of City of Lacy 
Lakeview Planning and Zoning Commissioner, Anthony White.  He wishes 
to resign his position. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 72 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #13 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Planning & Zoning 
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to appoint Gail Tyus and Brenda 
Jameson as new Commissioners to fill a vacancy and/or unexpired terms 
on the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 

Page 73 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #14 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration 
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Oath of Office administered to the newly appointed Commissioners to the 
City of Lacy Lakeview Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 74 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #15 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration 
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to cancel the second regularly 
scheduled Council meeting for August 2024. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 75 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #16 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
August 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of motion, if any, regarding matters 
discussed in Executive Session.  
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 76 


	8.13.24 Agenda
	Staff report cover
	City Manager's Monthly Report
	City Secretary Monthly report
	Mowing and Property clean up services
	FIRE Monthly report
	Municipal Court Monthly Report
	Finance Jul 2024 Budget Report
	PW Monthly Report
	PD Activity Report - July 24
	City Inspector Monthly Report
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	7.23.24 Minutes
	8.6.24 Minutes
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	TSTC LLPD Interlocal 2023-2024
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15

